
KEEGAN WERLIN LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

99 HIGH STREET, Suite 2900 

 BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02110 TELECOP IER : 

 ——— (617) 951- 1354 

  (617) 951-1400 

 
April 19, 2021 

 
Mark D. Marini, Secretary 
Department of Public Utilities 
One South Station, 5th Floor 
Boston, MA 02110 
 
 
Re: Investigation by the Department of Public Utilities on its own Motion into Initiatives to 

Promote and Protect Consumer Interests in the Retail Electric Competitive Supply Market 
– D.P.U. 19-07 and 2019 Arrearage Management Plans, D.P.U. 19-AMP. 

 
 
Dear Mr. Marini: 
 

Enclosed on behalf of Eversource Gas Company of Massachusetts d/b/a Eversource Energy 
(“EGMA”) is EGMA’s Motion for Extension of Time with respect to the Second Set of 
Information Requests issued by the Department of Public Utilities. 
 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Please contact me should you have any 
questions. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 
 
Brendan P. Vaughan 

Enclosure 
 
cc:  Greggory Wade, Esq., Hearing Officer 
 Katie Zilgme, Esq., Hearing Officer 
 


